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Sanwar Parvez

From:
Sent:
To:
Ctt

Subject:

Sanwar Parvez < sanwar@crass-world.com >
Wednesday, June 30, 2021  11:54 AM
shipan@cross-world.com
habib@cross-world.com; zia @cros5-worid.com; haru nc>r@c ross -world.ccm;
mefta@cross~world.com; moshiur@cross~world.com; sultan@cross-world.com;
fahim@cross-world.com; adi b@cross-world.com; sayefu l@cross-world.com
Need Replaceme

Dear Shipan ,

Please make replacement DO as below:

DO for Meghna Ceramics

3116938     KXA 51504-a+P11*5cOO A-BOLTON-PANEL CONNEC"ON4W                   1.0         PCS

MylarType=F
\~3ii686o     ro(A 51504-B-x-5ooo A-BOLT-oN-spEciAL LENGTH-4w

Mylar Type=F Class, X=500 , Quantity=1
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KXA 51504-a-Pll-50cO A-BOLT-ON-PANEL CQNNECTIQN4W { Damaged btri

RE   ,nsta,[edky,oca,maintenance,    *  9 c,a    7
Mylar Type=F

warehouse.

Best Regards
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(  K9icA 5®en4B-x 5000 A-`BOLT-oN-spEciAL LENGTH4w= 0.5 M

Mylar Type=F Class, X=500 , Quantity=1) Already returned and it is now at our
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E] please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Md. Ziaul Islam [mailto:zia@cross-world.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:±5 AM
To: Kartick Chandra  Das; A.K.M. Ziaul  Islam

Cc:A4oshfrohahmae;M€ftahulZefran;Ati€LFchiniMuutasir;H@fszulHaque;Md.SanwarParvez;SultanSakeuat
Harunor Rashid; Maruf Ahmed
Subject: RE: Fwd:

Dear Sir,

Good Day from Cross World.- peEEg=A=gp,tr,  #  ff
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